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RE:

DATE:

TO:

June 2, 2005

FROM:

National Lawyers Guild
ATT: Quinten Driskell, Co-ChairlD.C. Chapter

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Furthering '6Basic citizen Rights -- and the vital Importance of citizen
Participation in Federal Judicial Selection", as well as Fundamental
Judicial Accountability by yourr4 micus curiaeand otherAssistance in
the Appeal of the 6'Disruption of congress" case, Elena Ruth sussowq
v. United Stutes of America

Thank you for returning my phone call yesterday - and for allowing me to give you an
overview of the unprecedented "disruption of Congress" case, no* on appeal, for
which I am requesting the National Lawyers Guild's amicus curiaeandotherassistance
in championing the public interest.

As discussed, I previously sought the Guild' s pro bono assistance through the Chair of
your Demonsfration Support Committee, Mark Goldstone, who I retained to be my
legal advisor and with whom I initiated .*y, many conversations as to the need to
involve Guild lawyers on the case. This, from my first consultation with him in June
2003, spanning to the months of my six-month incarceration, which began on June 2g,
2004. Days before my incarceration, I spoke by phone with the Guild's then Co-Chair,
Michael Kirkpatrick, requesting amicus and other assistance on the appeal.

The appeal offers the Guild an extraordinary opporhrnity to "make law- on far-
reaching, public interest issues. These include: (r; tn. unconstitutionality of the"disruption of congress" statute, D.c. code $10-503.16(b)(4), as written and as
applied; (2) the interpretation of the venue provision of the "disruption of Congress"
statute, D.C. Code $ 10-503.18; and (3) the propriety and constitutionality ofprolation
terms - and the right of a criminal defendant to decline probation, pursuant to
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D'C' Code $16-760, without having an already-announced jail sentence doubled in
retaliation. These three issues are independent of - yet also subsumed by - theoverarching threshold issue of my entitlement to the triatiuOge" airq.ruiification forpervasive actual bias, meeting the impossibility of fairjudgrn.nt standard articulated byth9 u s Supreme court n Liteky v. united stotrr, sio u.s. 540 (lgg4) _ an issue
which itself embraces a plethora of important legal and constitutional issues. Among
$ese, the trial judge's failure to propeily interprit the "speech and Debate Clause,, of
the U.S. Constitution and my Sixth Amendment confrontation rights in quashing my
subpoena for the testimony of the five U.S. Senators involved in the ,ur. - including
the purported "complainant" on the "disruption of congress" charge.

I have laid out the foregoing in a proposed "Issues Presented for Revief'and a draft"Statement of the Case/Facts" and "Argumenf'- which I am e-mailing to you, along
with tables of contents. In the event your internet server cannot accommodate the
fransmittal of these lengthy drafts, they are also accessible from cJA's website,
wwwjudgewqtch.org, posted on the "Disruption of congress" page, where they will be
modified periodically as a "work-in-progress".

Pursuant to Rule 29 of the D.C. Court of Appeals, the due date for filing an amicus
brief is one week after the filing of my appeliaie brief, to wit,Tuesday, lut-y s, 2005. I
expect the U.S. Afforney would consent to such filing, thereby obviaiing the need for a
motion.

Should the Guild be unable or unwilling to file an anticusbrief in support of any ofmy
appellate issues, I request its legal assistance in crafting my appellate brief - and its
recornmendations of other organizations, prominent law piofesiors and/or afforneys
who might be favorably disposed to championing the public interestbyfiling anamicus
brief. --I also request that the Guild alert its media and academic contacts to thisgroundbreaking case so that it can more fully meet its history and law-making potential.

I would be pleased-to speak with you furttrer about the foregoing and to answer anyquestions you may have.

Please let me hear from you as soon as possible. Thank you.

€a-as^

Michael Kirkpatrick, past Co-Chair/D. C. Chapter
Mark Goldstone, chair/Demonstration support c ommittee
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Charnpioning the Public Interest: Amicus & Other Assistance in "Disruption of Congress,, Case

Subject: Championing the Public tnterest: Amicus & Other Assistance in"Disruption of Congress,, Case
Date:61212005,3:51 pM

To: qdriskell@earthlink. net
cc: mkirkpatrick@citizen.org, mglaw@comcast. net

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Attached is my memo of today's date. The e-mail attachmenls will be separately transmitted -- and are,additionally, posted on CJA's website, http://www.iudqewatch.org [See 
"bisruption of Congress,,page].

Thank you.

El e-2-op-N?XonatL?we..rs

Elena Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

ret 914-421-1200
Fax: 914-428-4994

l o f l
6131200511:37 AM



Attachments - Clumpioning the Public Interest: Amicus & Other Assistance in nDisruption of Congress, Case

Subject:Aftachments -- Championing the Public tnterest: Amicus & Other
Assistance in "Disruption of Congress,, Case

Date: 61212005,3:54 pM
From:

To: qdriskel l@earthl ink. net
cc: mkirkpatrick@citizen.org, mqlaw@comcast.net

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Attachments to my already-transmitted memo to you.
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